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From: Laura Quinn

To: JXC9@nrc.gov

Date: 12/18/2006 9:50:32 AM

Subject: Issuance of the Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) for an Early Site Permit at
North Anna

The staff of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has issued the FEIS for an Early Site Permit
(ESP) at the North Anna ESP Site. Because you provided us with comments on the draft EIS (DEIS), the
staff is informing you that the supplement to the draft is available for public comment through the ADAMS
component of the NRC's electronic public document room (use Accession No. ML063470314). For your
convenience, you may also find it at http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-licensing/esp/north-anna.html If you
are interested in obtaining a hard copy of the final EIS, then you may request one by respondlng to this e-
mail and by providing us with a current address.

Thank you,

Laura M. Quinn, General Environmental Scientist
New Reactor Environmental Projects Branch A
Division of Siting and Environmental Reviews
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop O11-F1

Office 011-C10

Washington, DC 20555

301-415-2220

Img1@nrc.gov

CC: ~ Imgi@nrc.gov
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